

## I Bruna Cestari de Azevedo

### Research interests

I have bachelor in Biotechnology, master and PhD in Biotechnology applied to health. My PhD work had been focused on the anti-inflammatory effect of the aqueous extract of *Uncaria tomentosa* and some compounds isolated in asthmatic mice, in RAW264.7-Luc macrophages and *Caenorhabditis elegans* at Universidade de Ribeirão Preto, Faculdade de Medicina da Universidade de São Paulo and Heidelberg University-Germany. Since January 2019, I have been a postdoctoral fellow at Albert Einstein Hospital, where I have been working with clinical research, studying the role of microorganisms (bacteria and viruses) and TLRs, NLRs and inflammasome receptors in the development and maintenance of endometriosis. My research interests are women's health, microbiome and clinical research.

### Education

PhD: (2014-2018)

Master's Degree: (2011-2013)

Undergraduate Degree: (2007-2009)

### Sector of activity

Health and Life Sciences

Biotech

### Experience

Laboratory technique at Unaerp – Ribeirão Preto – Brazil (2012-2014)

Researcher at Heidelberg University – Germany (2017-2018)

Post-Doctoral at Albert Einstein Hospital – São Paulo – Brazil (2018-actual)

## Contact information

---

Contact Person: 055-16-992194929

Email address: [bruna@cestari.eu](mailto:bruna@cestari.eu)